

City of Milwaukee

Meeting Minutes

EMERGING YOUTH ACHIEVEMENT ADVISORY COUNCIL

ALD. JOSE PEREZ, CHAIR Vacant, Vice-Chair

Staff Assistant: Joanna Urtiz, (414) 286-2366 Fax: 286-3456, jpolan@milwaukee.gov		
- Thursday, April 3, 2025	1:30 PM	Room 301-B, City Hall

1. Call to Order at 1:37 PM

Ald. Perez, Chair of this body started with the following remarks: in 2024 he introduced a legislation

to broaden and re-imagine the dormant Black Male Achievement Advisory Council, and create the Emerging Youth Achievement Advisory Council.

The purpose of the Emerging Youth Achievement Advisory Council or EYAAC is to make recommendations to the common council on matters relating to achievement of underrepresented youth including, but not limited to, matters related to the my Brother's keeper initiative, Cities United, National League of Cities, and the divided communities project. The council will use a data driven approach, that in part relies upon anecdotal and the lived experiences of youth in Milwaukee, to make policy recommendations to the Common Council.

This body will hear and act upon what our young people are telling us, both verbally and by their actions, with the hope of crafting new policies and practices that are of sufficient scale to generate significant improvements in outcomes for underrepresented youth in areas such as educational attainment, employment opportunities, family strengthening, and the prevention of violence and violence-related deaths.

- Present 9 Mahan, Perez, Stamper, Totoraitis, Danyus, Harness, Cruz, Nwagbaraocha and Patterson
- 2. Goals, Structure and history of the Advisory Council

Appearing:

Ms Bevan Christie - EYAAC Strategy and Systems Support Mr. Darryl Davidson - Office of African American Affairs Dr Gabriel Velez - Marquette Center for Urban Research Teaching and Outreach

Ms. Bevin Christie offered a historical background of the originally formed Black Male Achievement Advisory Council now the Emerging Youth Achievement Advisory Council (EYAAC) with the purpose to advance the City's commitment to youth and young adult well-being.

Ms. Christie will ensure the implementation and oversight of strategies that improve life outcomes for Milwaukee youth and young adults across systems.

Mr. Darryl Davidson gave a little bit of background relative to the Office of African American Affairs established in 2016, dedicated to advancing equity and expanding the opportunities of African American residents in Milwaukee, with a broad reach in many different focus areas, including housing, jobs, education, voting rights, business, health care. Much is done in the structure located in 48th and Fond DuLac Ave building, it operates with a collective HUB model that allows residents to access quality of life resources. Some activities are the Fatherhood Coalition, that promotes positive involvement of both parents in the lives of their children through collaborative partnerships.

Mr. Gabriel Velez has been helping oversee the research committee with My Brother's Keeper (MBK), this works falls under the Marquette Center for Urban Research, Teaching and Outreach, this center is committed to bringing the in-house expertise, including faculty and students, to the Milwaukee community in supporting different types of projects with the focus on human rights and dignity.

3. Office of Community Wellness and Safety (OCWS)

Appearing:

Ms. Karin Tyler - Business Operation Manager Mr. Feras Rizeq - Epidemiologist for OCWS Ms. Jasmine Morton - Manage for RECAst Program

Ms. Karin Tyler said that the mission of the Office of Community Wellness and Safety is to prevent and reduce

violence through partnerships that strengthen youth, families, and neighborhoods. The Office begin in 2008 with its focus, primarily on gender based violence, then expanded to community violence prevention. Office launched several programs and initiatives including, Blueprint for Peace and ReCast grant to name a few. This office has three streets outreach initiatives: Promise Keeper, Critical Response Team, and 414Life. the group continue giving a brief historical and anecdotal testimonies of the work this office is doing.

4. Coalition to Advance Public Safety (CAPS) Presentation

Appearing: Ms. LaToya Delk - Hampton Roads, VA Ms. Rachel M. Askew - Portland

The Coalition to Advance Public Safety (CAPS) is a collaborative effort focused on reducing near-term violence by expanding and strengthening the community violence intervention (CVI) ecosystem.

We partner with cities and direct service providers on the frontlines to provide: Assessment, Technical Assistance, Coordination, Narrative Change and Grant Funding.

The goal over the next five years is to contribute to reduce gun violence by 10-20% CVI focuses on stopping violence in the near term (1-3 years), using harm and gun violence reduction strategies to provide interpersonal supports and ongoing wraparound services to individuals at the highest risk.

5. Proposed Subcommittees

Wellness -

Mental health, trauma informed care, holistic youth support

Public Safety – Youth intervention programs, violence prevention, justice system alternatives

Education & Workforce Development – Academic success, financial literacy, mentorship, career pathways, job readiness, and entrepreneurship

Data, Evaluation & Equity – Tracks impact, ensures data-driven decision-making, monitors equity outcomes, and collaborates with Marquette and Alverno for research and reporting

6. Next Steps & Meeting Date

A proposed calendar of projected meeting dates was distributed among members.

Meeting adjourned at 3:29 PM Joanna Urtiz Staff Assistant

In the event that Common Council members who are not members of this committee attend this meeting, this meeting may also simultaneously constitute a meeting of the Common Council or any of the following committees: Community and Economic Development, Finance and Personnel, Judiciary and Legislation, Licenses, Public Safety and Health, Public Works, Zoning, Neighborhoods & Development, and/or Steering and Rules. Whether a simultaneous meeting is occurring depends on whether the presence of one or more of the Common Council member results in a quorum of the Common Council or any of the above committees, and, if there is a quorum of another committee, whether any agenda items listed above involve matters within that committee's realm of authority. In the event that a simultaneous meeting is occurring, no action other than information gathering will be taken at the simultaneous meeting.

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of persons with disabilities through sign language interpreters or auxiliary aids. For additional information or to request this service, contact the City Clerk's Office ADA Coordinator at 286-2998, (FAX)286-3456, (TDD)286-2025 or by writing to the Coordinator at Room 205, City Hall, 200 E. Wells Street, Milwaukee, WI 53202.

City Hall and the Zeidler Municipal Building are accessible by "The Hop" City Hall Stations, the MCTS Green Line, Connect 1, 14, 15, 18, 19, 30, 33, and 57 bus routes. Visit https://www.ridemcts.com/ for more information.

Bike racks are available on Water Street, Market Street, and Broadway, and a Bublr Bike Share station is located on the northeast corner of Kilbourn Avenue and Water Street.

Limited parking for persons attending meetings during normal business hours is available at reduced rates (5 hour limit) at the Milwaukee Center on the southwest corner of Kilbourn Avenue and Water Street. You must present a copy of the meeting notice to the parking cashier.

Persons engaged in lobbying as defined in s. 305-43-4 of the Milwaukee Code of Ordinances are required to register with the City Clerk's Office License Division. Registered lobbyists appearing before a Common Council committee are required to identify themselves as such. More information is available at http://city.milwaukee.gov/Lobbying.